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Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Fwd: FW: FW: Offer needed

1 message

Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 1:03 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <abhishek.garg@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Abhishek,

To propose OFS against below terms.

2 DI220100285  12-Jan-22 07981599
RADIO REMOTE CONTROL RECEIVER
MAKE -
SNT MODEL-RX-S(9 POTENTIAL RELAY),IP-65
PROTECTION,110VOLT VAC., FOR
BP3 & BP4

NOS 1.00

Terms :
Price Basis : For - Jindal Bhiwadi
IGST : 18% Extra
Delivery : One week
Payment : 30 days
Warranty : 6 Months.

Best Wishes,

 

Rajgopal. C.
Sarda.

Deputy. Manager – Purchase.

M: +91
9611-195-368

T: +91
8023-715-561 / 55 (Ext – 422)

E: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited

Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,

Bengaluru - 560073 India

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mail Deus <mail@deusrrc.com>

Date: Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 12:20 PM

Subject: FW: FW: Offer needed

To: <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: <kailash@sntrrc.com>


Dear Sir,

 

Please find attached offer for spare receiver.
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With Best Regards

For, DEUS RRC PRIVATE LIMITED

 

Sangeeta Rao

 

From: Rajgopal C. Sarda [mailto:rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:57 AM

To: mail@deusrrc.com

Cc: kailash@sntrrc.com

Subject: Re: FW: Offer needed

 

Dear Madam,

 

Kindly send your lowest price for the below requirement immediately.

 

1) RADIO REMOTE CONTROL RECEIVER MAKE -SNT MODEL-RX-S(9 POTENTIAL RELAY),IP-65
PROTECTION,110VOLT VAC.,


 

Qty : 1 SET

 

Billing and delivery address :

M/s. Jindal Aluminium Limited.,

SP-2/333, Industrial Area, 

Bhiwadi Dist, Alwar, ( Rajasthan ) – 301019.

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

 

Best Wishes,

 

Rajgopal. C. Sarda.

Deputy. Manager – Purchase.

M: +91 9611-195-368

T: +91 8023-715-561 / 55 (Ext – 422)

E: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited

Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,

Bengaluru - 560073 India
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On Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 2:40 PM Mail Deus <mail@deusrrc.com> wrote:

Dear Rajgopal Sir,

 

As discussed, earlier also on your  request we had submitted our offer to AJSIM,  but PO was not received by us. (please
find the offer / correspondence)

 

This email is only for your reference purpose.

 

Regards

Sangeeta Rao

 

From: Mail Deus [mailto:mail@deusrrc.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:15 PM

To: 'ajsim.services@gmail.com'

Cc: 'accounts@ajsimindia.com'; 'kailash@sntrrc.com'; 'pradeep@sntrrc.com'; 'sales@deusrrc.com'

Subject: FW: Offer needed

 

Dear Sir,

 

Please find the attached offer and catalogue for your kind perusal.

 

Regards

For, DEUS RRC PRIVATE LIMITED

 

Sangeeta Rao

Mob: 9082132876

 

From: Ajeet Maurya [mailto:ajsim.services@gmail.com] 

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2022 3:29 PM

To: mail@deusrrc.com

Cc: deus@sntrrc.com; Manjaree Manika; accounts@ajsimindia.com; MOHD FARAZ

Subject: Offer needed

 

Dear sir,

 

Please send us final quote for below items :-

 

1.  Radio remote for EOT Crane , Model No IT-301, please send pic also. - 1 No

2. Pendent - 6+2 Way , single speed, - 1 No

3. Lever type limit switch - 2 No
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Regards

 

 

 

Best Regards

 

Ajeet Maurya

 

 

AJSIM Industrial Services (P) Ltd.
Haryana Office: 3927/3 Jawahar Colony, 60 Ft. Road, Faridabad, Haryana

Rajasthan Office : UIT Colony Sec 1/275, Bhiwadi, rajasthan, 301019

Mobile:  +91-9990898551, +91-8094405989

Email: info@ajsim.com,  ajsim.services@gmail.com

website :-  www.ajsim.com

P Save a tree. 

Don't print this email unless it is really necessary.
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